
                            Existing Pay Card Notification Example One

TO:



FROM:



DATE:



SUBJECT:

Direct Deposit to Existing Go Program Account 

Your request to have payroll funds deposited to your existing Virginia Go Program Card has been established.  Deposits to your card will begin on​​​​​​​​​​​​​ ___________________.  You can use Payline http://payline.doa.virginia.gov  4 days prior to payday to check the details of the direct deposit to your Go Program Card.   Please also note that this card can only accept deposits from your centralized agency payroll office, and certain other COVA benefit programs such as DSS child support payments.  As requested you have been set up for:

________     Your net pay to be deposited
    Or
 ________     A fixed amount of  ​​$  ________________         


 --------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

IMPORTANT NOTICE

To avoid paying any charges or fees for using this card, be sure to review and become familiar with the latest fee table for Virginia at:  https://www.goprogram.com/.  The fee table last changed on April 1, 2016.  
If you have any questions regarding your paycheck, please call your agency payroll office at _________________________.  
For questions or concerns regarding your Debit Card, please call Go Program Card at 1-800-961-8423.  
Be sure to inform both Go Program and your payroll office anytime your address or name changes.                                                                                                                

 (V 04/16)

